
 
 

 

 

 

December 6, 2023 

 

Abbe D. Lowell 

Winston & Strawn LLP 

1901 L Street NW 

Washington, D.C. 20036 

  

Dear Mr. Lowell: 

 

On November 8, 2023, we issued subpoenas to your client, Robert Hunter Biden, for a 

deposition on December 13, 2023.  We received your letters dated November 28, 2023, and 

December 6, 2023, concerning the deposition subpoenas.1  Contrary to the assertions in your 

letter, there is no “choice” for Mr. Biden to make; the subpoenas compel him to appear for a 

deposition on December 13.  If Mr. Biden does not appear for his deposition on December 13, 

2023, the Committees will initiate contempt of Congress proceedings. 

    

Sincerely, 

 

  

___________________________    ___________________________ 

James Comer       Jim Jordan 

Chairman       Chairman 

Committee on Oversight and Accountability   Committee on the Judiciary 

 

 

cc:  The Honorable Jamie Raskin, Ranking Member  

  Committee on Oversight and Accountability  

 

  The Honorable Jerrold Nadler, Ranking Member 

  Committee on the Judiciary 

 
1 Letters from Abbe Lowell to Hon. James Comer, Chairman, H. Comm. on Oversight & Accountability (Nov. 28, 

2023 and December 6, 2023). 


